FreEDERICK W. LANG

TaAx & EsTATE COUNSELLOR
214 GrRANT BUILDING

ATLANTA 3, GEORGIA

Oct 2I, 1944

Pr. Forreat C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:
Your letter of Oct I8th. just received.

I am sorry that 1 could not work out thils

proposition the way you indicate 1n your
letter. I want to get some money right
now and this way would not produce it.

Please let me know what you desire to do.

Kindest regards, 1 am,

Sincerely yours,
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